Tampa Bay Regional Critical Incident Team, Inc. P.O. Box 7945 Tampa, FL 33673 General Meeting Minutes

March 13, 2024

- I. Called to order at 8:09 p.m. by President A. Orndorff.
- II. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation by Andrew Kelleher.
- III. Welcoming Remarks and Introductions (Ashley Orndorff)
 Acknowledgement of special guest, Dr. Diego F.Hernandez HB,
 Psy.D (Licensed Clinical Psychologist, Balanced Living Psychology,
 Tampa) who will make a presentation on the Tactical Use of Emotions
 through a Critical Memory Integration (CMI) lens.
- IV. Approval of January 10, 2024 minutes

Motion to approve made by **Chip Weiner** and seconded by **Jane Siling**.

Motion carried.

V. Treasurer's Report (Spence Price)

Beginning balance as of February 1, 2024: \$24,357.80

Ending balance as of February 29, 2024: \$24,331.78

VI. AOC Report (Jane Siling)

• 01.17.2024 - Tampa Police Department (One on Ones - 3); A domestic dispute broke out with a mentally unstable male, his mother, his daughter, and a female family friend. The male grabbed a firearm and shot all 3 females, with one being a fatal headshot to the family friend. When officers arrived, the male's mother and daughter were standing outside, both with gunshot wounds. As officers approached, the male exited the house briefly and fired 2 shots at an officer. The officer returned fire and the male fled into the house. Officers were advised there was a third victim inside and the decision was made to make entry using shields. Once contact was made with the male, he gave up and

- was placed under arrest. The third victim was then located and suffered a fatal gunshot wound. No officers were injured. [#560]
- 02.13.2024 Pasco Emergency Communications (One on One 1); Call taker received a call from a young female who was having a difficult time at home with her parents and had been feeling like she wasn't o'k and wanted to hurt herself. The call taker remained on the line upon deputies arrived. Call taker was emotionally stressed due to the females young age and her situation at the home. Call taker also had handled many high priority calls recently. [#561]
- 03.06.2024 Tampa Police Department (One on Ones 2); On March 4, 2024, officers responded to a shot spotter activation and while enroute were advised 2 subjects had been shot. Upon arrival, officers encountered a crowd and 1 subject with head trauma. The second subject was subsequently located with upper body trauma. Both officers rendered aid to the subject with head trauma while dealing with an upset crowd that had surrounded the officers. The subject later died at the hospital. [#562]
- 03.05.2024 Tampa Police Department (One on Ones 2); On March 4, 2024, officers responded to the area of 3401 E. Hillsborough Ave reference a male waving a firearm and threatening to shoot people and officers. As officers responded to the area, the male pointed the firearm at 2 officers placing them infer of being shot. The subject was eventually taken into custody without further incident. [#563]

VII. Old Business

• Peer and Clinical Reviews - (Jane Siling)

Members eligible for Peer Reviews are: Andrew Balistreri, Jerry Campbell, Don Coriell, Kayla Gernaat, David Grumbley, Michael Holt, Shelby Johnson, William Justiniano, Andrew Martin, Bradley McBride, Greg McKinney, Arthur Morrison, Jason Murphy, Jose Ortiz, Gina Ramacci, Zach Rush, Joshua Schettini, Breanna Sizemore, Ryan Travis

Members eligible for Clinical Reviews are: Stacey Alligood, Mark Best, Derek Doyle, Brannon Ellison, Samantha Garcia, Antonia Gary, Clayton Horne, Victor Jimenez, Joshua Lee, Franklin Roche, Brenden Tye

• Intervention Guides, pins, and portfolios will be distributed to eligible members at the May General Meeting.

VIII. New Business

• If anyone has IRF's to turn in, please do so as soon as possible. Jane would like to have these forms done right after an intervention.

IX. Announcements

 All 2024 General Meetings will be held at the HCSO Jail Administration Building, Assembly Room located at 520 N. Falkenburg Rd., Tampa 33619 unless otherwise advised. Board meetings will continue to be held via Zoom Video Conference.

X. Business Meeting Adjourned: 8:19 p.m.

XI. Meeting adjourned: 9:40 p.m.

Speaker spoke <u>7:00</u> p.m. till <u>8:00</u> p.m.

Motion to adjourn made by <u>Jim Higgins</u> and seconded by <u>Gene Shuler</u>. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Justine Stickley